Seguin Independent School District School Health Advisory Council SHAC

Minutes, February 17th, 2015

- Meeting called to order 5:06- Pete Silvius
- Mark Dibble, Whitney Bischoff, Lisa Burns, Sara Martinez, Jessica Kirksey, Jill Nash, Kelli Braune, Julie Steele, Robin Lux, Pam Colvin, Danna Dyess, Stephanie Tate, Trason Willemin, Dot Whitman, Shannon Ivey, Pete Silvius and 5 TLU students from Prof. Ivey's class were present.
- October meeting minutes approved. Mark Dibble, 2nd by Julie Steele.
- Program updates.
 - School Safety- Sara Martinez for Kirsten Legore (Kirsten and several other school administrators were at a training for school staff related to an active shooter on campus) explained to the SHAC about the district Emergency Operation Procedures. These procedures cover a wide range of topics including procedures for emergencies related to an intruder, weather, suicide and many others. Sara explained that the procedures in place are reviewed on a regular basis and are not open for public review because that could compromise safety on the campuses.
 - -Salad Bars- Pete Silvius explained that recently our local Seguin HEB donated several thousand dollars to SISD elementary campuses. The donation was part of a salad bar celebration at the new store. Campuses competed to see which campus could have the highest participation. The donations ranged from \$250-\$1000 per campus. Julie Steele asked for further clarification about how and when the salad bars would be used on the elementary campuses. Robyn Lux explained that due to several menu challenges that the salad bars have not been used as we hope they will be used in the future. Robyn is working to develop procedures to get the salad bars into daily use. Campuses were again encouraged to use the salad bars for parent nights and other afterschool activities.
 - -Health Fair- Sara Martinez explained that the Seguin ISD parent Liaisons were interested in hosting a health fair and asked that the SHAC support the program and host several booths at the fair. Organizations that attend the SHAC meeting were asked to host a booth and possibly SHAC will offer a presentation about the adopted Worth the Wait curriculum.
 - -Professor Ivey from TLU introduced her students who were in attendance at the meeting and filming parts of the meeting. The film footage will be used to support the class that is working on a project to support women's health issues in Seguin. The class is going to work with Seguin ISD staff to identify information that could be beneficial to students who are young mothers or are pregnant.
 - -Pete shared a copy of the Seguin ISD wellness policy and explained that the SHAC is charged with review of the policy. Pete will work to assemble a small group within our SHAC sub-committees to work on updating our wellness policy. SHAC members were invited to come to webinar presentation about Wellness policies on March $23^{\rm rd}$ 2-4. This is the same day as our next SHAC meeting.
 - -SHAC Facebook- Stephanie Tate gave an update on the new SHAC website that has been created. The Facebook page was just created and is currently only a shell. Stephanie, Julie and Pete will work to get the page loaded with SHAC content and pictures. Stephanie also met with Jeffrey in the SISD technology department about a SHAC logo. Jeffrey will present the SHAC with possible options soon.
 - -Upcoming meeting dates- 5pm on Wednesday. 3/23/16, 5/11/16
- Motion to adjourn by Tray at 6:09